Clavet Composite School SCC Meeting Minutes Wednesday, October 9, 2024

Present: Rhonda Lavoie, Trisha Schultz, Jaimie Tuchek, Ashley Dennis, Linnea Schellenberg, Brian Matisz

Regrets: Jenn Waygood, Carol Klassen, Chad Hunt, Peter Schmidt, Kristen Mathison, Dawne Badrock

SCC Business

Minutes from September 11, 2024, read by Linnea. Motion to adopt by Ashley Dennis, seconded by Jaimie Tuchek. Passed – minutes adopted.

School Report

Milk Program: Feedback has been mixed about reintroducing this program. It would require parents purchasing a cup for the year. Would need to discuss how to mitigate spills and ensure kids are cleaning their cups well. A poll, including how milk program functions at Clavet, to be facilitated prior to restarting program.

Personal Electronic Devices: Staff have the ability to request individual and classroom exemptions for specific projects and activities. There have been less than 10 phones turned in to the office due to students not following new guideline.

Chromebooks: The students who have brought personal Chromebooks are mainly in grade 10-12. These students seem to be enjoying having their own device and no issues have occurred. School is exploring grant options for additional Chromebooks.

Halloween Dance: The Junior SLC is hosting a Halloween dance for the elementary students. It will be held on Tuesday, October 29 from 5:30-7:30. Senior SLC decided to help with junior dance in lieu of hosting a dance for high school students.

Acadience Testing: Acadience has replaced previous testing for grades 1 through 3 students. New training has been available for teachers. School has opted to use paper and pencil option for now. They are faster to administer and provide more details to transfer to action.

Administrator's Meeting: Focus was to advance equitable student programming and offer more diversity and equity in school division. Desire to offer more options. There has been a change in graduation requirements; there are two less compulsory courses and two more electives. Clavet comes up with electives based on teacher expertise. Several Clavet students are taking courses through the Saskatchewan Distance Learning Centres (SDLC). Clavet is proud to offer a similar number of courses as schools in the city. The school is an extra-curricular hub in our community.

Other Business

Fall Supper: Planning is on track for the fall supper.

Commercial cooking class can help in spots throughout the day and evening.

Student volunteers will be needed for the ticket table.

Looking for more roasters, a call will be put out on social media.

Plastic cutlery was a challenge to find last year but is available at Wholesale Club this year.

Elementary classes are assisting with preparation, posters, decorations, and set-up.

Donation jar to be available at ticket table for additional funds.

Motion to spend up to \$750 from SCC budget on Fall Supper was tabled. Motion by Ashley Dennis, seconded by Linnea Schellenberg. Motion was declined. SCC will not contribute money for Fall Supper.

School Clothing: Chad continues to work with company. Still on track to have orders placed and clothing received before Christmas.

Book Fair: Scheduled for October 22 through 24. More details being confirmed and sign-up site for volunteers will be available shortly.

SCC Fall Orientation: Scheduled for a full day on Saturday, October 19. Rhonda, Jenn, and Linnea will be attending for Clavet.

Screen-free Awareness Week: To be discussed further in November.

Next meeting is scheduled for Thursday, November 7 at 5:30 PM.